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- Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI)

From- | Jow13) (FBI)

To:
Ce.

| would

Sent:

Wednesday, May 12, 2004 9 20 AM b6 -1
(Dv09) (FBI), Caproni, Valene E (Div09) (FBI)
Dvo9) (FBIH| {Dv09) (OGA)

b7C -1

Subject: RE interrogation

only add that | have] ] bS -3

--—-0nginal Message--—
Froml kaOQ) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2004 8 31 AM bé -1

TOW‘J) (FBI) p7C -1
Cc (Div09) (FBI) (Dv09) (OGA)] o

(DwISY PN
Subject: RE interrogation,

Valerie,

bs -3
b6 -1,2,5
b7C -1,2,5
b7E -1

b6 -1

b7C -1

---0Onginal Message-—--
From: Capron, Valerie E (Div09) (FBI)

Sent: Wed 5/12/2004 7 6 -1
To] koivi3) (FBI), Dw09)(FBI) D6 -

Ce-
7Cc -1
Subject® interrogation . b

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

According to the NY Times, Steve Cambone testified ywwmmr
_detainees at GTMO to be “forced to disrobe” (I gusume b5 -3

ASSIFIED
DETAINEES-1368

QM{!»‘,,,GS-21~2006 BY dmh61579 boaith CGhzcv-4151 3% ‘
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- Message Page 1 of 2

Caproni, Valerig E. (Div09) (FBI)

From | |owog) (FBI) PE -1
Sent®  Monday, May 10, 2004 4 08 PM b7C -1
To: Caproni, Valene E (Div09) (FBI)

Cc: I © |(Ow08) (OGA) 6 1
~ Subject: TW pis Sonfm . :

b7C -1

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYl

—--OriQr S
_ From:i |D|v09) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 4:00 PM b6 -1

Toqd __|(Dv09) (FBI)
Subject: FW: pis confirm b7C -1

-

These may be of interest to Valerie ( she may already have them)

—-Onginal M e
From Divl3) (FBI)
Se ‘ b6 -1

To Duv1) (FBDI w13) (FBI
o 109) (FBI) (Dwv13) (FBI), b7C -1

LS (DwI3)XFB
ubject: RE pls confirm .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIEIED
NON-RECORD

Just FYI-! also found these documents in ACS re BALJ assessment of GTMO interrogations

-—-0n mm“ma—l b6 -1
From; (Div13) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 11.26 AM b7C -1
-To: HARRINGTON, T J. (Div13) (FBI); BATTLE, FRANKu1e (Uivi3) (FBI) Div13) b6 -1
(FBL b7C -1
: Ce: ) (FBI) Dwv13) (FBI);
(ow13) (FeD] fow13) (F81), b6 -1
b7C -1
- Subject: RE: pls confirm
Importance' High
+Mr Hamngton - FBI-GTMO reviewed the MM and HQ control files this moming The o it
““Wwe found that 1s pertinent to the 1ssues under review 1s the 5/30/03 EC, drafted by SS%
BAU, which everyone 1s aware of, which discusses interview/interrogation techniques in detai bes -1
b7C -1

Regards, b6 -1 i
DATH 062122004 8¢ duh&&‘??/bco/tb fasoviadst

b7C -1 =
- —=—Luymias Message-—--
From: HARRINGTON, T J. (Div13) (FBI)

DETAINEES-1369 ' 3% A

T e1tAamAna
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Message

- . A
.

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 6 33
To: BATTLE, FRANKIE (Div13) (FBI)

ubject: FW: pls confirm

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[Div13) (FBI)

Please review our control files, did we produce anything on paper???

----- Original Message--—

From: Capron, Valene E. (Div09) (FBI)

Dwv13) (FBI)

Subject: pls confim

SENSITIVE BUT_UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Sent: Sunday, May 09, 2004 2:31 PM
To; Dv09) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T J. (Div13) (FBI)
(Dwvl

Page 2 of 2

b6 -1

| think I've heard this several times, but let me ask one more time

b7C -1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

ALL IRFCRNATION CONTATHED
HSRBIN I UHCLARSIPIRD

DAZE 10-10~2003 EY 6517008/ PLB JAC  Gé-cv~-4151 DETAINEES-1370

s/rnmnnnd
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